

Peninsulas Emergency Medical Services Council, Inc.

PO Box 1297, 6876 Main Street Gloucester, VA 23061 Office (804) 693-6234 - Fax (804) 693-6277

PEMS EMS Operations Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 1-08-19 Meeting Location: PEMS Chaired By: B. Beam

Begin Time: 7:03 p.m. End Time: 7:54 Minutes Submitted By: J. Bendit Draft Approved Date: 4-02-19

Members Present:	Members Absent:	Staff:	Others:
Beam, Bradley (C)	Aigner, Andy	Bendit, Jeffrey	Bogue, Bert (VCU/LifeEvac)
Beasley, Jeff (TC)	Ashe, Ryan	Hoyle, Paul	Raymond, Tony (VCU/LifeEvac)
Brann, James (TC)	Baker, Greg	Player, Michael	Balog, Tony (GCVRS)(TC)
Buchanan, Chris (TC)	Baylous, Denise		
Harris, Bev	Lankford, David		
Hunter, Greg (TC)	Beauchamp, Wally		
Lee, Robert	Buis, Judy		
Lenderman, Joseph (TC)	Cumbie, Beth		
McClure, Rick (TC)	Dougherty, Jason		
Sweet, Jason	Griffiths, Darryll		
Tucker, John	Harper, Kim		
Young, Chris	Henderson, Janet		
	Klink, Shanon		
	Prata, Anthony		
	Mann, Dennis		
	McDaniel, Tamara		
	Newsome, Patricia		
	Parker, Sarah		
	Paulette, Mitch		
	Payne, Jeffery		
	Reinhardt, Joey		
	Rodman, Jason		
	Rowsey, Victoria		

Members Present:		Members Absent:	Staff:	0	Others:	
		Shore, Richard				
		Smith, Thamera				
		Snyder, Larry				
		Stevens, Ashley				
		Discussion				
		By B. Beam @ 7:03 p.m.				
		Introductions by those present.				
Item		Discussion		Action Required	By Whom/When	
Call to order	B. Beam @ 7:04.					
Introductions and Membership Changes	None.					
Minutes	10/02/18 Minutes: Motion to approve as written by R. Lee. Second by J. Sweet. Motion passed unanimously.					
Appointments	M. Player stated that the PEMS BOD has a few upcoming re-elections. J. Beasley and R. McClure are up for re-election if desired in September 2019.					
Staff Report	EMS Training Funds/CE and EMS Auxiliary Training Program – M. Player stated that the CE/Aux program educator invoices submission is due to PEMS 1/10/2019. Invoice submission to the State is due on 1/30/2019. He reminds the committee that PEM is here to help with the paperwork. The Councils have already been pressuring the state to provide flexibility from users. We ask that your agencies use fire chiefs and representatives to also make requests for this in order to help. ICCT Committee Representation on the BOD – J. Bendit reported today's meeting was held. He asked them directly whether they would like to continue to have the ICCT Committee. There has been a lack of participation and committee member attendance that cancelled several meetings. One item has been brought up for discussion, patient transfer checklist. It has been unresolved at this point. Today, the committee motioned to the BOD to dissolve the ICCT Committee and include 1 position representing the ICCT in the PEMS EMS Operations Committee. VHAC-PEMS (Mission Lifeline) – M. Player stated that he has been elected on the Executive Council at EVHCC. He states that their ASPER Grants have been focused on Hospitals and are now looking to adding more requirements to give to EMS agencies. VAOEMS Communications Committee update- J. Bendit has a copy of the last VAOEMS Communications Committee minutes, 8-3-18. There are little impacts to the PEMS region at this point. AHA will be requiring feedback devices during CPR instruction January 2019. No November VAOEMS Communications Committee meeting due to VAOEMS EMS Symposium.					
PEM Committee Reports	Due to the Ketamine shorta taken Ketamine out of an ex to J. Bendit and R. Lee. Th review for accuracy. Review	endit reported that the use of Ketamine is being added ges, they have not put many in the RSI Medication Box changed RSI Medication Box that was previously stoce updated PEMS Medication Box Inventory Sheet has by for location in the box. Ativan and Morphine carpuje me carpujects that have cracks in them. A message was	ked by RRMC according been completed and needs exts have had a precaution			

Memb	ers Present:	Members Absent:	Staff:	0	thers:
Committee to look out for this and instructions were given on how to properly draw up medication and administer. Most of the pharmacies in PEMS state that they are only stocking vials at this time. J. Beasley stated that his providers are required to take the protocol test. Some of the questions do not reflect the changes upcoming March 1. P. Hoyle stated that updates to the protocol tests are being completed.					
	PICO – J. Bendit states the annual review of the PEMS Ambulance Restocking list was up August, 2017. They voted to keep current list in the 10/19/2017 PICO Committee meeting. The PICO is due on the 18 th to approve the updated EMS Supply List. They added several items that have been given to agencies even though they weren't on the list. The list will be provided once approved.				
	Medical Advisory Committee Meeting –J. Sweet states that approximately 5 representatives were present at the MAC and discussed several upcoming changes. Some of these changes include PEMS EPI training removed from protocols, oral Zofran added, B52 added for Intermediate level, take out ASA, Toradol added, the removal of requirement to call for release from Paramedic to Basic is obvious BLS call. PPP Committee- R. Lee asked if there are openings in the PPP Committee. P. Hoyle stated that there is a minimum core structure, but he can create At-Large positions to accommodate those interested.				
	Board of Directors -Projected renew membership by Septem	FY 2019 Budget reviewed. M. Player states J. Beasleber 2019.	ey and R. McClure due to		
	Virginia Healthcare Alerting a	and Status System (VHASS). VHASS: Nothing new	to report.		
	PEMS CISM-PEER Support T	Teams- Nothing new.			
	between those present. T. Ray might need after medevac tran	and informational services provided prior to this meet mond and B. Bogue presented informational data and sports. They showed some information that some aga IEDEVAC transports given to those present.	d asked what agencies	Forward slides to P. Hoyle	J. Bendit 1-9-19
Old Business	CLIA Waivers- PEMS has the current CLIA is for 2018-2020	updated the waiver and all agencies need to send the).	em to J. Bendit. The	Agencies sign Waivers	J. Bendit ongoing.
	they would like to collect enou	I Committee is reviewing documentation turn in to hough data to help identify where the problem may lie. MIRs are being reviewed to develop data points.			
		Point presentation by J. Bendit. Those in attendance very pdate 2019 and do not need to attend the upcoming P		Send Protocol Update 2019	J. Bendit/ 1/9/19
New Business		king at the call volume growth? He states that he has a shows the projected population will have more peopation will be sent.		Send Silver Sunami link	B. Beam/1/9/19

Members Present:		Members Absent:	Staff:	Ot	hers:
B. Beam asks if anyone has lestated they were a single serve from EMT to Paramedic. B. Upcoming PEMS EOC Meet 04/02/19 1800 for Dinner profile. Important Dates: CE/Aux program ed PEMS FY 2019 Bace Invoice submission of State Holiday- Januar Day 2019. CVAEMS Expo Ma VEMA Symposium PEMS Protocol updates		oked at EMS Incentives. Example was \$8,500 in Allice agency. They have an incentive for Paramedics 2. Beam would like to discuss at next meeting. Ing Dates: Vided by Life Evac, 1900 meeting. Incention invoices submission due 1/10/19. Example was \$8,500 in Allice agency in Allice agency 2. In Dates: Vided by Life Evac, 1900 meeting. Incention invoices submission due 1/10/19. Example was \$8,500 in Allice agency 2. In Dates: Vided by Life Evac, 1900 meeting. In Dates: Vided by Life Evac, 1900 meeting.	bermarl. R.McClure 5% difference increase 7 2019.	Ot	hers:
	M. Player added that there ma	ds Ceremony at Busch Garden May 18, 2019. y be changes to policy in reference to approval of the majority approve them before any changes are made			
Adjournment					